SLAYTON OIL CORPORATION

March 9,

Slayton 0il Corporation
N.W. Cha-Cha Unit #13-18

NSL - /52 & 2130 FSL, 870 FwWL.
Ruw Sec. 18-T29N-R14W:
F ‘°4FI San Juan Co., N.

/
TuonAn Propeery
0il1 Conservation Division

Att: Mr. Gilbert Quintana

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, N. Mex. 87501 OiL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

Dear Sir:

The location noted above is unorthodex according
to thedzﬁrfha Gallup) field rules. The proposed location
was selected to occupy only one corner of a cultivated field
and to avoid destruction of riparian vegetation as suggested
by the B.I.A. Any "more standard" location will move further
onto cultivated lands or necessitate removal of large trees.
We are requesting an exception to the Cha-Cha Gallup field
rules be granted on the basis of topography present within
the drilling unit dedicated to this well.

Yours truly,
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